

Design Document v1.3

April 26, 2017

I. Revision Signatures

The following asserts that all team members have read the document and assert that the information contained within this document is complete and correct.

Name	Signature	Date
James Stewart		
Quang Nguyen		
Michael Giba		
Thaddeus Rix		
Son Nguyen		

II. Revision History

Version	Changes	Date Modified
Version 1.0	• Initialized draft	December 17 th , 2016
Version 1.1	Added system architecture diagramEdited minor text	January 5th, 2017
Version 1.2	 Added and remade some diagrams Updated screenshot to current version of SRS 	April 18 th , 2017
Version 1.3	Revised content	April 26 th , 2017

All revision history of this document is listed below.

Table of Contents

I. Revision Signatures	i
II. Revision History	ii
1. Introduction	1
1.1 Purpose	1
1.2 Project Overview	1
1.3 Document Overview	1
2. Design Constraints	2
2.1 Assumptions and Dependencies	2
2.2 General Constraints	2
2.3 Development Methods	2
3. System Architecture	3
3.1 Diagram	3
4. Database Design	4
5. UML Models	5
5.1 Sequence Diagrams	5
5.1.1 Admin Annual Setup	5
5.1.2 Admin Request	6
5.1.3 Admin Reporting	7
5.1.4 Submitter Registration	8
5.2 Activity Diagrams	9
5.2.1 Balloting	9
5.2.2 Submitting Poster	9
6. User Interface	
6.1 Home	
6.2 Submission Registration Page	11
6.3 Submission Portal Interface	
6.4 Poster Instructions	13
6.5 Poster Support	14
6.6 Viewer Interface	
6.7 FAQ	16
6.8 Previous Speakers	17
6.9 Important Dates	

6.10 ReSEaRCh	
6.11 CSE	
6.12 Contact Us	21
7. Glossary of Terms	
Appendix A. Use Cases	23
Admin	23
Annual Setup	24
Request	
Reporting	
Submitter	27
Register	
Login	
Submit	
Submission Update	
Password Reset	
Reviewer	
Login	
Balloting	
Determine Winner	
Password Reset	
Viewer	
View Posters on SRS Site	
Sort and Filter Submissions	40

1. Introduction

1.1 Purpose

This document will contain the design specifications and illustrations for the new SRS submission-review system and website. This document will provide the team guidance during development of the system's components, architecture, interfaces, and database.

1.2 Project Overview

The Michael and Sally McCracken Student Research Symposium (SRS) is an event at TCU that invites undergraduate and graduate students to showcase their research projects to their colleagues and professors. The projects can be involved in any of the Science and Engineering disciplines at TCU, including interdisciplinary. The students participating will present their research projects inside of the Tucker Technology Center on a predetermined date.

TCU's existing SRS site provides an outdated submission-review system for the SRS, an event growing in popularity. The previous system was mostly a front-end to a manual collection of procedures to receive, review, and present research projects. There is a growing need to make a more robust system that can provide smart interfaces for various users that will allow for secure submitting, voting, and administrating.

The new system would provide a host of automated processes that would facilitate in the managing of the SRS event from year to year. This is possible due to a myriad of free technologies such as Django that will allow for a more seamless experience participating in and managing SRS.

1.3 Document Overview

- Section 2 Design Constraints
- Section 3 System Architecture
- Section 4 Database Design
- Section 5 UML Models
- Section 6 User Interface
- Section 7 Glossary of Terms
- Appendix A Use Cases

2. Design Constraints

2.1 Assumptions and Dependencies

It is assumed that a user will have a device equipped with a web browser and access to the internet. The system is dependent on a user submitting an abstract before a poster can be submitted. The system is dependent on the primary author being a TCU student.

2.2 General Constraints

- The SRS website should be fully operational by February 2017
- Django version used is 1.9.10. This determines many of the commands available to the developer, especially in terms of interfacing between Django and the database
- Submitter is only allowed to upload poster in PDF format
- Different types of administrators have different constraints in the admin panel

2.3 Development Methods

Development methodology of the product is agile. Each tool and component of the site and the corresponding admin view is a "feature" that is developed, tested, and released before the next feature is created. This ensures extensive testing for early features that are more integral to the system design and permits a greater amount of feedback from clients, helping with analysis of requirements.

3. System Architecture

3.1 Diagram



4. Database Design



5. UML Models

5.1 Sequence Diagrams

5.1.1 Admin Annual Setup



5.1.2 Admin Request



5.1.3 Admin Reporting

Admin reporting



5.1.4 Submitter Registration

Admin
Website
Administration
Dotabase

RegistrationButton

displayRegistration

enterInfo

registrationSuccess

sendInfo

sendEmail

notification

5.2 Activity Diagrams

5.2.1 Balloting



5.2.2 Submitting Poster



6. User Interface

6.1 Home



6.2 Submission Registration Page

The Michael and Sally McCra Student Resear	^{cken Annual} ch Symposiu	ım ^H	ome About - Important	Dates Author+ Viewer+ Contact I	Js Sign Out
Submission Registra	tion				
Primary Contact Infor	mation				
	FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	EMAIL	DEPARTMENT	
PRIMARY AUTHOR	First Name	Last Name	TCU Email Only	Biology	
PRIMARY FACULTY ADVISOR	First Name	Last Name	TCU Email Only	Biology	
Poster Information					
Poster Title	Title				
Type	Undergraduate		¥		
Judging Department	Biology		٣		
Poster Abstract					
	Enter your entire plain text abstra	ict above.			-
			REGISTER		

6.3 Submission Portal Interface

Submission Portal					
Poster Informatio	n				
Poster Title	SRS Revisited: Recreation of the Student Research Symposium Website and Submission-Review System				
Туре	Undergraduate •				
Judging Department	Computer Science •				
Poster Abstract	TCU's previous Student Research Symposium site provided an outdated submission-review system for the Michael and Sally McCracken Student Research Symposium, an event growing in popularity. The old system was mostly a front-end to a primanily manual collection of procedures to co review, and present research projects. There was a growing need to make a more robust system that can provide smart interfaces for various user that allows for secure submitting, balloting, and administration.	llect,			
	The new system provides a host of automated processes that facilitate in the management of the SRS event from year to year, including such thin automatic archiving of previous year's information. This is possible due to a myriad of free technologies such as Djangs. To complement the many processes we have automated, we have created tools for administrators to change information in the website without entering the codebase. Am the automated processes and features that help with administration, we have embedded advanced algorithms which reduce the need for human	gs as			
	Enter your entire plain text abstract above.				
Current Poster PDF	VIEW POSTER				
Upload New PDF	сно	OSE FILE			
Is Poster Public	8				
	SAVE ABOVE CHANGES				

Co-author	Thaddeus	Rix	thaddeus.rix@tcu.edu	COSC	8 ×	
		A	DD FAMILY OR FRIEND			
		AD	D ADDITIONAL AUTHOR			
Advisor Inform	nation					
	FIRST NAME	LAST NAME	EMAIL	DEPARTMENT		
Primary Faculty Advisor	Liran	Ма	l.ma@tcu.edu	COSC	Ø	
Faculty Advisor	Billy	Farmer	b.farmer@tcu.edu	COSC	8 ×	
Faculty Advisor	Donnell	Payne	d.payne@tcu.edu	COSC		
		ADI	D ADDITIONAL ADVISOR			

6.4 Poster Instructions

Student Res	earch Symposium Home About + Important Dates Autho	or≁ Viewer≁ Contact Us Sign Out
Notice		Participation
Please make sure to fol As part of the College of more general audience, The required documer • Use the SciCom I the poster will b • Be no larger than • Be prominently	ow the newly introduced SciCom Logo Requirements! "Science and Engineering's commitment to increase the ability of our students to communicate their research to a the SRS Committee is requiring the addition of a short lay-person's description of the research to each poster. tation should: logo and the judging department icon to indicate location of summary statement and the department under which judged. Both the logo and the icons can be found on the SRS website in the Poster Instruction area. 18 ¹⁰ / ₂ * 6 ¹⁰ / ₂ and use no more than 100 words.	Participation in the Symposium will offer students practical experience in giving presentations in a professional but relaxed setting. It will also be a fun social event where students can learn about research happening in other departments. Three will also be live entertainment, free food, and awards.
attached to the p Click here to download	ooster. the images for the SciCom Logo Requirements!	Announcements
Poster Forma	ł	Wanted to invite Family &
	•	Friends?
Unless you have produc trying to create your SR menu navbar below 'Au	ed posters in the past, it is strongly recommended that you attend one of the poster creation workshops before 5 poster. Dates, times, and locations of these workshops are provided in the 'Poster Support' drop down item off the thor'.	Friends? Please log in to your account using your primary author credentials or co-author link sent to your come all offerer. From them
Unless you have produc trying to create your SR menu navbar below 'Au Plotter Paper Size: Plo width for a portrait orie	ed posters in the past, it is strongly recommended that you attend one of the poster creation workshops before 5 poster. Dates, times, and locations of these workshops are provided in the 'Poster Support' drop down item off the thor: titing paper is 42° wide. Thus you will have a maximum of 42° in height for a landscape orientation poster or 42° in ration poster. You should allow for a 1 to 2 inch border around your poster.	Friends? Please log in to your account using your primary author credentials or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may northy them about your
Unless you have product trying to create your SR menu navbar below Au Plotter Paper Size: Plo width for a portrait orie Poster display area: P degree angle between t posters can be hung on push pins for mounting	ed posters in the past, it is strongly recommended that you attend one of the poster creation workshops before poster. Dates, times, and locations of these workshops are provided in the "Poster Support" drop down item off the thor: time, apper 1: 42" wide. Thus you will have a maximum of 42" in height for a landscape orientation poster or 42" in ntation poster. You should allow for a 1 to 2 inch border around your poster. Sters will be displayed on two 48" high by 30" wide panels that are joined by a hinge. There is an angle of about 120 he panels. Landscape oriented posters (00" wide 42" high) can be slightly curved in the middle. Portrait oriented the two isides (2 posters that are each up to 32" wide and 48" high). The display panels for mounting your poster and it to the panels are provided.	Friends? Fiesds (b) In Syour action redentials or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your participating in SRS. Click here to download the scoring sheet for the ScComm
Unless you have product trying to create your SR menu navbar below WA Plotter Paper Size: Plo width for a portrait orie poster can be houng on push pins for mounting Layout?iou should eith setups are on the SR's	ed posters in the past, it is strongly recommended that you attend one of the poster creation workshops before Spoter. Dates, times, and locations of these workshops are provided in the 'Poster Support' drop down item off the thor.' titing paper is 42" wide. Thus you will have a maximum of 42" in height for a landscape orientation poster or 42" in nation poster. You should allow for a 10 a inch hordre around your poster. sters will be displayed on two 43" high by 30" wide panels that are joined by a hinge. There is an angle of about 120 he panels. Landscape oriented posters (00" wide v42" high) can be slightly curved in the middle. Portrait oriented the two isoles (posters that are each up to 32" wide and 48" high). The display panels for mounting your poster and it to the panels are provided.	Friends? Please log in to your account using your primary author credentials or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your participating in SBS. Click here to download the scoring sheet for the SciComm Award!
Unless you have product trying to crate your SR menu navbar below Wu Width for a portrait orie Poster display areas: Plo degree angle between t posters can be hung on push pins for mounting LayoutTou should eith setups are on the SR's style: Use guidelines pi decisions. Your poster that you see the poster	ed posters in the past, it is strongly recommended that you attend one of the poster creation workshops before poster. Dates, times, and locations of these workshops are provided in the "Poster Support" drop down item off the thor: time, and locations of these workshops are provided in the "Poster Support" drop down item off the thor: time, and locations of these workshops are provided in the "Poster Support" drop down item off the thor, and the displayed on two 48" high by 30" wide panels that are joined by a hinge. There is an angle of about 120 to the panels. Landscape oriented posters (00" wide 42" high) can be slightly curved in the middle. Portrait oriented the two idse(2 posters that are each up to 32" wide and 48" high). The display panels for mounting your poster and it to the panels are provided. If us the panels are volved in the middle. Portrait orientation. Your poster should not be laminated. Example poster rebals. Jubited by the professional societies in your major, if available. Your faculty advisor can help you with style must have a white background. This vastly improves printing speed and reduces ink usage. It is also recommended preparation guide we blins on the SS website.	Friends? Fri

6.5 Poster Support

POSTER WORKSHOPS	Participation
Poster workshops will be offered before the SRS event in order to assist students in producing a masterful product that would be suitable for presentation at a professional conference within the student's discipline. The first event scheduled is a demonstration of different poster generating colfware options. The last two are workshops where there is discussion of auccested poster designs. Although students may use any format that they wish as long as it meets the basic poster format requirements and can be converted to a PDF file, they are expected to produce a poster that is neat, easily read, and is effective in summarizing the student's research. By attending one or more of the available workshops, a student can learn about the software and plotters used for making their poster, where to get posters laminated (if you choose to do so, which is recommended for single-sheet posters), and how to generate the final PDF version of their poster.	Participation in the Symposium will offer students practical experience in giving presentations in a professional but relaxed setting, it will also be a fun social even where students can learn about research happening in other department. There will also be live entertainment, free food, and awards.
Workshop Dates, Times and Locations	SUBMIT
OTHER SOURCES OF HELP	Announcements
A good way to learn about poster format/content that is appropriate for your discipline is to check web sites of professional societies.	Wanted to invite Family & Friends?
PDF CONVERSION HELP	Please log in to your account using your primary author condentials or co-author link sent
SRS is like a professional conference in that your submitted work must be provided in a format that is easy to handle by the small group of people trying to get it to the reviewers and publishers. However, the path to getting your poster or paper into the required format (in this case PDP) can be along part of the challenge in submitting your work.	to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your
Rather than trying to produce a general guide to the pros and cons of the conversion process, we are providing a set of instructions specific to various poster drafting choices on particular software platforms.	participating in SKS.
Please note that regardless of the drafting program and computer platform you choose, any program that generates PDF files expects that you are using an appropriate printer driver (i.e., your program thinks you are printing to a printer that can support the large post scie), if,	scoring sheet for the SciComm Award!
to example, you mean up pum, your poster sung the uppartment or useogp pioters, you should advised the Hewler Packat 800PS driver, install in coyour machine, and choose it as the privater while you are defining your poster. If you choose a regular pinter driver, with page size limited to 8.5 x 11, then your poster will never be saved to PDF at anything other than that size - no matter how large you may set the custom printer size to be.	Check out the judging criteria to help you prepare for the SciComm Award!

6.6 Viewer Interface



6.7 FAQ



6.8 Previous Speakers

Dr. Connie Guttersen	2016 Participation
Title: The Promise of a Visionary Scientific Approach Today there is an unprecedented opportunity for our scientists to aspire to somethin of science to captivate the interest of our modern day population. It is cutting edge n entirely new direction, one full of novel nisght and valuable applications. From sam understanding how genes and nurities interact on the molecular level to the latest environment. Strategic leadership with this valuable knowledge creates a brighter fit	Participation in the Symposium will offer students practical experience in giving resentations in a professional but relaxed setting, it will also be fun social even where students can learn about research happening in other dances for a more sustainable ture for visionary students.
About The Speaker Dr. Connie Guttersen, R.D., Ph.D. is a nationally and internationally renowned registered dietitian an bestelling author of The Sonom Deck and a sought-after instructor. She is a registered dietitian and framous Cultury Institute of America.	d culinary professional, New York Times nutrition instructor at the world Announcements
	Wanted to invite Family &
3MT Competition Finalists	2015 Friends?
Title: Three Minute Thesis Competition MT: The College of Science & Engineering (CSE) will initiate a "Three Minute Thesis" competition m at the University of Queensland (http://threeminutethesis.org/). Three Minute Thesis (ATTP) is a rese developed by which challenges research higher degree students to present a competition gration on three minutes in language appropriate to a non-specialist audience. This competition format is spre	rieste log in to your account using your primary author credentias or co-author link sent to your cmail address. From there add family and friends so that we add family and friends so that we adding across the world - see participating in SRS.
About The Speaker	Click here to download the
The fearline spectrum data and an data students from Collines of Colores & Federation	Award!
The finalists are undergraduate and graduate students from College of Science & Engineering.	Check out the judging criteria to help you prepare for the
	SciComm Award!

6.9 Important Dates

Schedule					Participation
Event Name		Date	Time	Location	Participation in the Symposium will offer students practical experience in
Poster Software Demo		Feb. 10, 2017	3 p.m 4 p.m.	SWR 237	giving presentations in a professional but relaxed setting. It will also be a fun
Poster Workshop I		Feb. 17, 2017	3 p.m 4 p.m.	SWR 237	social event where students can learn about research happening in other
Poster Workshop II		Feb. 24, 2017	3 p.m 4 p.m.	SWR 237	departments. There will also be live entertainment, free food, and awards.
Abstract Submission Ope	en	March 2, 2017	midnight	Online	SUBMIT
Abstract Deadline		March 23, 2017	midnight	Online	
Poster Deadline		April 6, 2017	midnight	Online	Announcoments
Department Nomination	s for SciCom Awards	April 18, 2017	noon	Online	Announcements
Registration for both Ses	isions and Poster Setup	April 20, 2017	1 p.m 6 p.m.	Tucker Technology Center	Wanted to invite Family &
The Day of SRS		April 21, 2017	10:30 a.m 7:30 p.m.	Tucker Technology Center	Please log in to your account
					using your primary author
Note: PDF Poster Conversio before SRS and he will help	on (If you have no way of gener o-a.busbey@tcu.edu)	ating PDF files of your	poster make an appointmer	nt with Dr. Busbey during the week	ang you pinany adulto credentias or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your participating in SPS.
Note: PDF Poster Conversio before SRS and he will help SRS Exhibit Sch	nn (if you have no way of genen - a.busbey@tcu.edu) nedule	ating PDF files of your	poster make an appointmen	nt with Dr. Busbey during the week	credentials or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your participating in SRS. Click here to download the scoring sheet for the ScComm
Note: PDF Poster Conversio before SRS and he will help SRS Exhibit Sch Time	on (If you have no way of gener o- a.busbey@tcu.edu) necule Description	ating PDF files of your	poster make an appointmen	t with Dr. Busbey during the week	credentials or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your participating in SRS. Click here to download the scoring sheet for the SciComm Award!
Note: PDF Poster Conversio before SRS and he will help SRS Exhibit Sch Time 10:30 a.m 2:15 p.m.	on (If you have no way of genero - a busbey@tcu.edu) IECULE Description Registration for both Sec	ating PDF files of your	poster make an appointmer	nt with Dr. Busbey during the week	Credentials or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your participating in SRS. Click here to download the scoring sheet for the SciComm Award!
Note: PDF Poster Conversion before SRS and he will help SRS Exhibit Sch Time 10:30 a.m 2:15 p.m. noon - 2 p.m.	n (If you have no way of generation - a busbey@tcu.edu) IECULE Description Registration for both Soc Poster Session 1	ating PDF files of your,	poster make an appointmen	t with Dr. Busbey during the week	credentials or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your participating in SRS. Click here to download the scoring sheet for the SciComm Award! Check out the judging criteria to help you prepare for the SciComm Award!
Note: PDF Poster Conversion before SRS and he will help SRS Exhibit Sch 10:30 a.m 2:15 p.m. noon - 2 p.m. 2 p.m 2:30 p.m.	In (If you have no way of generation - a busbey@tcu.edu) Description Registration for both Soc Poster Session 1 Take-down of Session 1	ating PDF files of your,	poster make an appointmen	t with Dr. Busbey during the week	credentials or co-author link sent to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we may notify them about your participating in SRS. Click here to download the scoring sheet for the SciComm Award! Check out the judging criteria to help you prepare for the SciComm Award!

6.10 ReSEaRCh



SERC Home ... Grant Programs ... Grant Recipients ... CSE Home Page ... TCU Home page ... Contact ... SRS

Welcome to the TCU College of Science and Engineering Research Center (SERC) DOWNLOAD THE APPLICATION FORM FOR FALL 2016 <u>HERE</u>!

Are you an undergraduate student with a great idea for a *research* project?

Check out the possibility of receiving up to \$1,500 to fund your project!



For information and application forms contact a

6.11 CSE

					Office of the	Dean I Admission I Regis	trar I Financial Aid I TCU	
	TCU	C O L Science 8	LEGE OF Senginee			Sea	rch CSE Website Make a Gift	
	TY							f
	DEGREES OFFERED	PROSPECTIVE STUDENTS	CURRENT UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS	CURRENT GRADUATE STUDENTS	RESEARCH	FACULTY	ALUMNI	Y==
Mar.								Tube
								C
								in
				C				
				(

.

6.12 Contact Us

Co-Chairs of the	SRS Committee		Participation
Name	Email	Department	Participation in the Symposium will offer students practical experience in
Kristi Argenbright	k.a.argenbright2@tcu.edu	Environmental Science	giving presentations in a professional but relaxed setting, It will also be a fun
Kayla Green	kayla.green@tcu.edu	Chemistry & Biochemistry	social event where students can learn about research happening in other departments. There will also be live
SRS Committee			
Name	Email	Department	Announcements
Becky Bittle	b.bittle@tcu.edu	Engineering	- k
Gary Boehm	g.boehm@tcu.edu	Psychology	Wanted to invite Family & Friends?
Art Busbey	a.busbey@tcu.edu	Geology	Please log in to your account
Lyn Dart	l.dart@tcu.edu	Nutritional Sciences	using your primary author credentials or co-author link sent
Ze-Li Dou	z.dou@tcu.edu	Mathematics	to your email address. From there add family and friends so that we
Billy Farmer	b.farmer@tcu.edu	Computer Science	may notify them about your participating in SRS.
Morgan Kiani	m.kiani@tcu.edu	Engineering	Click here to download the
Liran Ma	l.ma@tcu.edu	Computer Science	scoring sheet for the SciComm Award!
	tamie.morgan@tcu.edu	Environmental Science	Check out the judging criteria to
Tamie Morgan			halo you prepare for the
Tamie Morgan Ken Richardson	k.richardson@tcu.edu	Mathematics	SciComm Award

7. Glossary of Terms

SRS - Student Research Symposium

Django - A complete high-level web framework that encourages rapid development and clean, pragmatic design.

Appendix A. Use Cases

Admin



Use Case Name:	Annual Setup
Description	Administrator setup of site data which occurs annually
Actor	Administrator
Data	Up-to-date list of Departments, up-to-date list of Department/Committee Chairs, site text, Table Layout photographs, Table Layout numbering schema, student account data (in database tables)
Preconditions	Must have Administrator login information and access to the Django admin panel
Triggers	Select the Annual Management tab on the Django admin panel
Course of Events	Login with Administrator information If Department tool is selected Modify departments as needed Else if the Department or Committee Chair Member tool is selected Create, Update, or Delete Department/Committee Chair members as needed Else if a site text field is selected Select the appropriate field to modify (Speaker, Important Dates, Contacts, etc) Modify the fields as needed to reflect current data Else if Update Table Schema is selected If updating the Table Layout photographs Select the submit new layout option If updating the Table Layout numbering schema Input the most recent numbering schema that is reflected by the Table Layout Photographs
Exceptions	If server is down the site cannot be accessed
Post Conditions	The site shall reflect the changes made by the Administrator during the management session

Annual Setup

Request

Use Case Name:	Requests
Description	Administrator management of requests
Actor	Administrator
Data	User account information, abstracts, posters, table assignments, ballot issuance
Preconditions	Must have Administrator login information and access to the Django admin panel If issuing ballots, the hard poster submission deadline must have passed
Triggers	Select the Requests tab on the Django admin panel
Course of Events	Log in with Administrator information If Account Management is selected Select between account creation, updates, or deletion Else if Submission Management is selected Select between Abstracts or Posters Choose whether to Create, Update, or Delete the previously selected submission type Modify submission data as needed Else if Manage Table Assignments is selected Select the appropriate table to modify Add or remove table assignments as needed Else if Issue Ballots is selected Choose among the departments to send ballots to Use the tool to modify that department's ballot if needed Select 'Issue Ballots'
Exceptions	If server is down the site cannot be accessed
Post Conditions	If change table assignments, the site shall reflect the changes made by the Administrator during the management session If change an account information (password, abstract, poster,), change should be save into database If issue ballots, create a PDF file that have all posters of the department

Reporting

Use Case	
Name:	Reporting
Description	Administrator management of data reporting through the System
Actor	Administrator
Data	Booklet information, Author, Chair, and Adviser name badge information, SRS Winner data
Preconditions	Must have Administrator login information and access to the Django admin panel
Triggers	Select the Reporting tab on the Django admin panel
Course of Events	Login with Administrator information If Generate Booklet is selected, Gather information from database and generate the SRS booklet Open the booklet as .pdf in separate window Else if Name Badge Creation is selected Gather information from database and generate name badges Open the name badges as a downloadable CSV file in separate window Else if View Winners is selected Display the winner results from the current year in printable format
Exceptions	If server is down the site cannot be accessed If the Chairs have not determined their winners, the View Winners option will yeild no results
Post Conditions	

Submitter



Register

Use Case Name:	Register
Description	Registration interface for first-time submitters in the current SRS event
Actor	Submitter
Data	Author, Co-Author, and Faculty Adviser names and emails, Abstract information
Preconditions	Must have a@tcu.edu email address
Triggers	Select the Login/Register button from the Author tab on the home page
Course of Events	Select "Register a new account" Fill out the form which requires a primary author with a @tcu.edu email, co-authors' names and emails, faculty advisors names and emails, Poster title, classification (undergraduate or graduate), department, and abstract Select "Submit"
Exceptions	If the Primary Author's and Primary Author email address are not a@tcu.edu email, the window will prompt an error message If any of the Abstract, Faculty Advisor, Poster title, Classification, or Department fields are left empty, the window will prompt an error message
Post Conditions	An email is sent to the Primary Author and all Faculty Advisers containing a generated Poster ID and password. Another group of emails is sent to all authors requesting family information

Login

Use Case Name:	Login
Description	Primary login method for the Submitter and Chairs
Actor	Submitter, Chair
Data	Login credentials
Preconditions	Must have Submitter or Chair login inforation and access to the System
Triggers	If Logging in as a Submitter Select the Register/Login button from the Author tab on the homepage Else If Logging in as a Chair Select the Chair Login button from the Viewer tab on the homepage
Course of Events	If a valid set of credentials is input, access is granted
Exceptions	If the password is forgotten, a reset password option is available
Post Conditions	The Submitter or Chair Portal is displayed and populated with current data (if exists)

Submit

Use Case Name:	Submit
Description	Method for Submission of Poster
Actor	Submitter
Data	Poster file, Family Information
Preconditions	Logged in as Submitter - within submitter portal
Triggers	Select "Choose File" for the Poster
Course of Events	Navigate to the file location Select "Submit"
Exceptions	If file is an unacceptable type, return an error message If file was turned in after the poster submissions deadline, set the 'unreviewable' flag
Post Conditions	Poster is added to the database

Submission Update

Submission Update
Method for Updating of Abstract, Poster, Author, Advisers, and Family Information
Submitter
Abstract, Poster file, Authors, Advisers, and Family Information
Logged in as Submitter - within submitter portal
Once in the portal, select any text field
If updating Author information Select the associated field and modify as needed Else if removing an author Select the "remove" option to the right of the Author to be removed (not present for primary author) Else if updating Adviser information Select the associated field and modify as needed Else if removing an Adviser Select the "remove" option to the right of the Adviser to be removed (only works as long as one Adviser remains) Else if updating Family Information Select the associated field and modify as needed Else if removing Family Information Select the associated field and modify as needed Else if updating Family Information Select the "remove" option to the right of the Family Member to be removed Else if updating Abstract Select within the Abstract field and modify as needed Else if updating poster Select "Choose File" for the poster Navigate to the new file location Select "Submit" Select "Save" when finished with all updates
Updates made are reflected in the database

Password Reset

Use Case Name:	Password Reset
Description	Password Reset function executable by user
Actor	Submitter, Chair
Data	User Account Information
Preconditions	Must be a Submitter or Chair with an active account and have access to the email on the account
Triggers	Select the "Forgot Password?" link on login frame
Course of	Enter account email address Select "Send Password Reset" If an active account exists with the supplied email address Password reset link is sent to the supplied email address Else
Events	Prompt the user that there is no account associated with the supplied email address
Exceptions	If user has forgotten or lost access to the account email, a request can be sent to the Administrator the resolve the issue
Post Conditions	Password must be reset within 24 hours of sending the password reset link

Reviewer



Login

(As described in Submitter Login Section)

Balloting

Use Case Name:	Balloting
Description	Method for the Reviewer to issue ballots to faculty
Actor	Reviewer
Data	List of Poster IDs eligible for judging
	Logged in as a Reviewer - within Reviewer portal and Admin has issued ballots to
Preconditions	Reviewers
Triggers	Select "Download Ballots"
Course of Events	Send ballots to faculty members
	If the Poster ID is flagged as non-competitive due to a late submission, it will not be
Exceptions	available to be selected as a winner
	Ballots are collected physically by the Reviewer and then the Reviewer will move on
Post Conditions	to the 'Determine Winner' use case.

Use Case Name:	Determine Winner
Description	Method for the Reviewer to input the decided winner into the System
Actor	Reviewer
Data	Poster ID for the winning poster
Preconditions	Logged in as a Reviewer - within Reviewer portal
Triggers	Select "Choose Winner"
	Input the Poster ID of the winner
	Select "Submit"
	Prompt with the relevant poster information and ask if user is sure
	If "Yes" is selected
	Set winner flag on the submitted Poster ID
	Else
Course of Events	Return to the initial "Choose Winner" page; store nothing
	If the poster ID is flagged as non-competitive due to a late submission, it will not be
Exceptions	available to be selected as a winner
_	The submitted Poster ID is flagged as a winner and can then be displayed by the
Post Conditions	Administrator under "View Winners"

Determine Winner

Password Reset

(As described in Submitter Password Reset Section)

Viewer



Use Case Name:	View Public Site Data
Description	The site data is visible to all visitors
Actor	Viewer
Data	All public site data
Preconditions	Must have access to SRS website
Triggers	Navigate to the SRS URL
Course of Events	Navigate through any menu publicly available as desired
Exceptions	
Post Conditions	

View Posters on SRS Site

Use Case Name:	Sort and Filter Submissions
Description	A method for the Viewer to display specific subsets of submissions within the
	System
Actor	Viewer
Data	All submissions
Preconditions	Must have access to SRS website
Triggers	Select the "Viewer/All Submissions" tab from the top panel
Course of Events	Achieve any permutation of submission information by manipulating the sort and
	filter parameters
Exceptions	Winners will not be available for the current year until the SRS event and winner
	presentation ceremony have passed
Post Conditions	

Sort and Filter Submissions